
 
 

Questions & Answers Related to 

20IFB116 HACCP Manager System 

 

1. Question: Do you anticipate extending the bid due date? 

 

Answer: No, any addenda to the solicitation will be posted on the district's website. 

 

2. Question: What additional details are you willing to provide, if any, beyond what is stated in bid 

documents concerning how you will identify the winning bid? 

 

Answer: The winning bid will be awarded based on best price meeting specifications.  

 

3. Question: Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification website at 

www.mygovwatch.com. 

 

Answer: No, the bid was advertised in the Austin American Statesman. 

 

4. Question: Other than your own website, where was this bid posted? 

 

Answer: All Austin ISD solicitation opportunities are posted on the district website.  

 

5. Question: When and how answers will be provided?  

 

Answer:  Per the solicitation posted on the district website, all questions are due by April 21st by 2:00 

and the Q&A will be posted on April 23rd.   

 

6. Question: The specification sheet calls out 180 kits which include the handheld, probe, and battery 

charger.  Do you also want pricing on the individual components of the kit like you have listed in the 

specification sheet? 

  

Answer:  Submit pricing for the kits, the kits must be composed of the items listed in the specification 

 sheet.  

 

7. Question: The “Required Forms” link in the solicitation does not work. 

  

Answer: The link can be found on the district website: https://www.austinisd.org/cp/forms 

 
Note from the district: If clarification is needed regarding your submission, the district will contact the  

vendor directly via email provided in the proposal.  

https://www.austinisd.org/cp/forms

